MINUTES OF THE 4th IQAC-IUN MEETING

DATE: 08/11/2024 TIME: 11:00 AM VENUE: CONFERENCE ROOM OF ICFAI UNIVERSITY, NAGALAND. MODE: HYBRID MODE

MEMBERS PRESENT:

- 1. Prof. SaundarjyaBorbora, Vice Chancellor, IUN
- 2. Dr. Latha Pillai, Senior advisor, ICFAI Society
- 3. Prof. T. S. Rama Krishna Rao, Dean, Accreditation, IFHE, Hyderabad
- 4. Dr. J. Nukshimenla Lemtur, IQAC-IUN Coordinator
- 5. Mr. RupankaBhuyan, Registrar, IUN
- 6. Dr. KevizonuoKuolie, Associate Dean, Academic
- 7. Dr. ThiruppathiVasagan, Faculty
- 8. Dr. Sumanta Kumar Mohapatra, Faculty
- 9. Dr. ResenmenlaLongchar, Faculty
- 10. Mr. OinamBhopen Singh, Faculty
- 11. Mr. OsangnokImchen, Faculty
- 12. Ms. Odimenla, Faculty
- 13. Dr. Tiakala, Faculty
- 14. Dr. Yilobemo, Faculty
- 15. Ms. PetekhrienuoTsira, Asst. Manager (HR&SS)

The meeting commenced with the chair Prof. Borbora Vice chancellor, welcoming the members. The chair informed the Agenda of the IQAC-IUN meeting and proceeded with the Confirmation of the meeting minutes held on 15th July2024.

04.00 FROM THE CO-ORDINATOR, IQAC-IUN

Dr. J. Nukshimenla Lemtur, Co-ordinator, IQAC-IUN updated the members present on the progress of the different Attributes; this was followed by presentations from the in-charges of the nine respective Attributes.

04.01 SUGGESTIONS FROM DR. LATHA PILLAI

The following suggestions were made by Dr. Latha Pillai:

1. To increase the club activities.

2. To include an elements of culture during the upcoming IUN Youth festival 2025. Note that the

same suggestion was made by Prof. Ramakrishna as well.

3. Only the number of students to be counted in Metric. 6.5

4. To implement community focused activity.

5. To focus more on e-governance.

6. To introduce an effective mechanism for tracking student progression.

7. To include UGC NET for external academic award

4. To build a strong database for the employed alumni certain proof such as Pay slip etc are not a requirement.

04.02 SUGGESTIONS FROM PROF. RAMAKRISHNA

The following suggestions were made by Prof. Ramakrishna:

1. Head quarter will share the Performa of the stakeholders with regard to 1.2 Metric

2. To complete the curriculum revision by June 2025.

3. To subscribe some e-journals.

4. To come up with a temporary structure for boys and girls common room in the university by June 2025.

5. To count the total number of students physically present in the university irrespective of batch/years.

04.03 ADDITIONAL OBSERVATIONS AND SUGGESTIONS MADE BY DR. LATHA PILLAI AND PROF. RAMAKRISHNA

1. Faculty pursuing PhD at the final stage must completed at the earliest to increase the faculty ratio with PhD. Also, candidate with PhD should be taken during fresh recruitment.

2. More faculty need to attend faculty development programs.

3. Either the University must adopt its own student-teacher ratio or can adopt the norms of 1:20. However, visiting faculty, ad hoc teacher, adjunct teacher etc should not be counted.

4. Number of computer for students should ideally be 5:1.

5. Necessary documentation should be maintained.

6. Objectives, assessment techniques and methods used should be clearly mentioned on the course plan.

7. To maintain an active student employment database.

8. Regarding Metric 10.4 both Dr. Latha Pillai and Prof. Ramakrishna made the suggestion of taking up the matter with Dr. Damodar Reddy from the Headquarter.

8. Extended Attribute – to work on situatedness/uniqueness based on the region.

9. Regarding Attribute 9 on Research and Innovation outcomes, both Dr. Latha Pillai and Ramakrishna observed and suggested that this attribute is very important and thus faculty should focus and contribute towards research.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks by the chair to all the members present, especially to Dr. Latha Pillai and Prof. T.S. Rama Krishna Rao.

Prof. SaundarjyaBorbora Chairman, IQAC-IUN.